

From: Jim Durcan

To: Doug Young

Date: September 12, 2002

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0285-EX-ST-2002- Reply

Message:

Coordination with WPRT657 Infinity Broadcasting Operations, Inc.

1. Phone Conversation on 8/29:

I spoke with Raymond Benedict of Infinity (WPRT657) at some length about Flarion's proposed STA. He concluded that coordination with Howard Fine satisfied his coordination requirement.

2. Follow-up email on 8/29:

Subj: Fwd: freq coord

Date: 08/29/2002 3:01:39 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Bjones4420

To: rcbenedict@cbs.com

corrected email address.

Forwarded Message:

Subj: freq coord

Date: 08/29/2002 1:33:10 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Bjones4420

To: rcbenedict@cbs.com

As we discussed, if you could send me an email indicating that coordination with Howard Fine, the SBE coordinator, is satisfactory for protecting your facilities, it would be most appreciated.

Thank you for your consideration,
Barclay Jones.

3. Follow-up email on 9/06:

Subj: Fwd: freq coord

Date: 09/06/2002 3:51:28 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Bjones4420

To: rcbenedict@cbs.com

Flarion is continuing to coordinate through Howard Fine for its demos in Anaheim and La Jolla. Based on our previous discussion, you indicated that coordination through the SBE coordinator (Howard) would be satisfactory for you.

Could you please respond to this email, so I can document our coordination.

Thank you.